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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Ministry of Planning

lmplementation Monitoring & Evaluation Division (IMED)
Central Procurement Technical Unit (CPTU)
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No. 21.371.01 4. 1 0.05.608.201 5-47 8

From: KM Ali Newaz
Training Coordinator
Central Procurement Technical Unit (CPTU)
lmplementation Monitoring & Evaluation Division (IMED)
Ministry of Planning

Date: 07 March 2016

To: The Chief Accounts Officer
lmplementation Monitoring & Evaluation Division
Segunbagicha, Dhaka

Subject: Government Permission for the MCIPS Cohort-3 participants to attend the Exposure Visit at Melbourne
CIPS office in Austraiia to be held during 04-08 April 2016.

With reference to the above subject the undersigned is directed to convey the Government permission to the
following 23 (Twenty Three) officials of different Ministries/Divisions/Departments to attend the Exposure Visit for the
MCIPS Cohort-3 participants at Melbourne CIPS office in Australia to be held during 04-08 April 2016 excluding travel
time or nearest date under the Public Procurement Reform Project-ll (2nd revised) being implemented by Central
Procurement Technical Unit, lmplementation Monitoring and Evaluation Division of the Ministry of Planning:

'1. Mr. Md Wasim Jabber, Director General (Joint Secretary), Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, Secto# 8, Uttara, Dhaka
2. Mr. Md Faruque Hossain, Director General (Joint Secretary), CPTU, IMED, M/O Planning, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka
3. Mr. Md Taslimul lslam, System Manager (Joint Secretary), Directorate of Primary Education, Mirpur, Dhaka
4. Mr. Md Nurul Huda, Procurement Specialist, Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
5. Mr. Md Enamul Huque, Procurement Specialist, Climate Resilient Participatory Afforestalion and Reforestation Project, Mohakhali, Dhaka

6. Mr. Kazi Abdus Samad, Executive Engineer, Rangamati Hill District Council, Rangamati
7. Mr. Mohammad Abul Kalam Azad, Executive Engineer, PWD, Laxmipur
8. Mr. S M Monirul lslam, Executive Englneer(Mechanical), Office of theAddl. Chief Engineer, LGED, Khulna Division, Khulna
9. Ms Nishat Noman, Executive Engineer, Routine Maintenance Division, RHD, Sarak Bhaban, Tejgaon, Dhaka
10. Mr. Mohammad AIi Ahmed Khan, Sub Divisional Engineer (CC), RHD, Monsurabad, Chittagong.
11. Mr. Partha Pratim Saha, Sub-Divisional Engineer, Tungipara Sub-Division, BWDB, Gopalganj
12. Mr. Md Rakibul Hasan, Sub-Divisional Engineer, BWDB, Cox's Bazar
13. Mr. Md Shafiqul lslam, Officer Special Duty (OSD), Office of the Director General, Bangladesh Railway, Dhaka
14. Mr. Kazi Forrukh Ahammed, Deputy Director, Local and Revenue Audit Directorate, Dhaka.
'15. Mr. Muhammad Abul Kawser, Deputy Manager, Titas Gas T&D Co. Ltd. Titas Gas Bhaban, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
16. Mr. Mohammad Tuhinuzzaman, Manager (Transport), Bangladesh Agricultural Development Corporation, Krishi Bhaban, Dilkusha, Dhaka

17. Mr. Md Anwarul lslam, District Controller of Stores (Purchage-1 ), Bangladesh Railway, Pahartali, Chittagonh
18. Mr. Md Abul Hasan, Senior Assistant Secretary, Ministry of Religion Affairs, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

19. Mr. Mohammad Shahe Arefeen, Assistant Engineer, Office of the Additional Chief Engineer, RHD, Khulna Zone, Khulan

20. Mr. S A M Ahasanul Alam, Assistant Engineer, Programme Planning Directorate, BREB- HQ, Dhaka

21. Mr. Monzur Mosharraf, Assistant Engineer, Department of Public Health Engineering (Staying in Australia for study)

22. Mr. Mohammad Anamul Hoque Bhuiyan, Pro.lect Procurement Consultant, Bangladesh Trade & Transport Facilitation Studies
RETF Project, M/o Shipping, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

23. Mr. Md Sazzad Hossain, Assistant Engineer, Bangladesh Water Development Board, Dhaka

2. AII expenditures including airfare, accommodation, taxes and fees and other applicable allowances of the participants
in connection with the programme will be borne by the PPRP-ll (2nd revised) under the contract signed between CPTU
and CIPS, UK. There will be no direct financial involvement of the Government of Bangladesh in this regard.

3. The entire period of stay abroad including
currency during the above said time period.

transits will be treated as on duty, No part of salary will be paid in foreign

4. This order is issued with the approval of the competent authority.
./
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(KM Ai Newaz)

Training Coordinator
(Senior Assistant Secretary)

Phone: 9144249
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Copv forwarded for lnformation & Necessarv action to (Not accordinq to senioritv):
1. Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Segunbagicha, Dhaka (with request to issue a note verbale)
2. HE High Commissioner, Australian High Commission, 184, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
3. Director General, Department of lmmigration and Passport, Agargaon, Dhaka
4. Director, Hazrat Shahjalal (R:) lnternational Airport, Kurmitola, Dhaka
5. Mr. Md Wasim Jabber, Director General (Joint Secretary), Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, Sector# 8, Uttara, Dhaka
6. Mr. Md Faruque Hossain, Director General (Joint Secretary), CPTU, IMED, M/O Planning, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka
7. Mr. Md Taslimul lslam, System Manager (Joint Secretary), Directorate of Primary Education, Mirpur, Dhaka
8. Mr. Md Nurul Huda, Procurement Specialist, Bangladesh Economic Zone Authority, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
9. Mr. Md Enamul Huque, Procurement Specialist, Climate Resilient Participatory Afforestation and Reforestation Project, Mohakhali, Dhaka

10. Mr. Kazi Abdus Samad, Executive Engineer, Rangamati Hill District Council, Rangamati
11. Mr. Mohammad Abul Kalam Azad, Executive Engineer, PWD, Laxmipur
12. Mr. S M Monirul lslam, Executive Engineer(Mechanical), Office of the Addl. Chief Engineer, LGED, Khulna Division, Khulna
13. Ms Nishat Noman, Executive Engineer, Routine Maintenance Division, RHD, Sarak Bhaban, Tejgaon, Dhaka
14. Mr. Mohammad Ali Ahmed Khan, Sub Divisional Engineer (CC), RHD, Monsurabad, Chittagong.
15. Mr. Partha Pratim Saha, Sub-Divisional Engineer, Tungipara Sub-Division, BWDB, Gopalganj
16. Mr. Md Rakibul Hasan, Sub-Divisional Engineer, BWDB, Cox's Bazar
17. Mr. Md Shafiqul lslam, Officer Special Duty (OSD), Office of the Director General, Bangladesh Railway, Dhaka
'18. Mr. Kazi Forrukh Ahammed, Deputy Director, Local and Revenue Audit Directorate, Dhaka.
19. Mr" Muhammad Abul Kawser, Deputy Manager, Titas Gas T&D Co. Ltd. Titas Gas Bhaban, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
20. Mr. Mohammad Tuhinuzzaman, Manager (Transport), Bangladesh Agricultural Development Corporation, Krishi Bhaban, Dilkusha, Dhaka

21. Mr. Md Anwarul lslam, District Controller of Stores (Purchage-'1 ), Bangladesh Railway, Pahartali, Chittagonh
22. Mr. Md Abul Hasan, SeniorAssistant Secretary, Ministry of Religion Affairs, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
23. Mr. Mohammad Shahe Arefeen, Assistant Engineer, Office of the Additional Chief Engineer, RHD, Khulna Zone, Khulan
24. Mr. S A M Ahasanul Alam, Assistant Engineer, Programme Planning Directorate, BREB- HQ, Dhaka
25. Mr. Monzur Mosharraf, Assistant Engineer, Department of Public Health Engineering (Staying in Australia for study)
26. Mr. Mohammad Anamul Hoque Bhuiyan, Prolect Procurement Consultant, Bangladesh Trade & Transport Facilitation Studies

RETF Project, M/o Shipping, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
27. Mr. Md Sazzad Hossain, Assistant Engineer, Bangladesh Water Development Board, Dhaka
28. lmmigration Officer, Hazrat Shahjalal (R:) lnternational Airport, Kurmitola, Dhaka
29.FinancialManagementConsultant,PPRP-ll'CPTU,lMED'MinistryofPlanning,Sher-e-Bangla-^,:*:ffi.o1,,tL
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Training Coordinator
(Senior Assistant Secretary)

Phone: 9144249

No. 21.371.0't 4. 1 0.05.608.201 5478 Date: 07 March 2016

Copy forwarded for kind lnformation (Not accordinq to senioritv)l
1. Chairman, Rangamati Hill District Council, Rangamati

2. Executive Chairman, Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA), BDBL Bhaban, 12, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka
3. Chairman, Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board (BREB), Joar Sahara, Khilkhet, Dhaka

4. Chairman, Bangladesh Agricultural Development Corporation (BADC), Krishi Bhaban, Dilkusha, Dhaka
5. Chief Engineer, Public Works Department (PWD), Purta Bhaban, Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000
6. Chief Engineer, Roads and Highways Department (RHD), Sarak Bhaban, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208
7. ChiePEngineer, Local Government Engineering Department (LGED), Agargaon, Dhaka
8. Director General, DPE, Mirpur-2, Dhaka-1216

9. Director General, Bangladesh Water Development Board (BWDB), Motijheel, Dhaka
'10. DirectorGeneral, Bangladesh Railway, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka

1 1. Private Secretary to the Senior Secretary, Ministry of Public Administration, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
12. Private Secretary to the Secretary, IMED, Ministry of Planning, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka
13. Private Secretary to the Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

14. Private Secretary to the Secretary, Road Transport and Highways Division, Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges, Bangladesh
Secretariat, Dhaka

15. Private Secretary to the Secretary, Local Government Division, Ministry of LGRD, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
16. Private Secretary to the Secretary, Ministry of Water Resources, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
17. Private Secretary to the Secretary, Ministry of Religion Affairs, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

(KM Ali Newaz)
Training Coordinator

(Senior Assistant Secretary)
Phone: 9144249
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